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Wanda I. Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk (RAA)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 1

One Congress Street, Suite 1100
Boston, MA 02114-2023

Re: R.L. Greenlaw & Son, Inc.
Docket Number: CWA-01-2008-0052

Dear Ms. Santiago:

Please consider this a formal request for an extension in the filing date for an Answer to the
Administrative Complaint & Notice of Opportunity of a Hearing. As per today’s phone conversation
between CES and Steven Schlang, Enforcement Counsel for the EPA, Mr. Schlang recommended
requesting such an extension. An extension of thirty (30) days is requested, given the current review
status of R.L. Greenlaw & Son’s Ability to Pay submission.

I still wish to pursue an informal resolution of this issue, as outlined in Section VII. Settlement of the
Administrative Complaint, prior to initiation of court proceedings.

If you should have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
R.L. Greenlaw & Son

Rel £, Hnssetar/

Paul Greenlaw
President

PG/
cc: Steven Schlang, EPA Enforcement Counsel
Melanie Morash, Region 1 EPA



